
R. Wade Litchfield 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Authorized House Counsel 
Florida Power& Light Company 
7wI Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL33408-0420 
(561) 691-7103 (Facsimile) 

April 16,1999 

Writer's Direct Dial: 
(561) 691-7101 

Leslie Paugh, Esquire 
Staff Attomey 
Bureau of Electric and Gas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Room 390Q 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Petition of Florida Power & Light Company 
for Approval of a Standard Offer Contract 
Docket No. 990249-El 

Dear Ms. Paugh: 

To clarify my letter dated April 14, 1999 in the above-referenced matter, Florida Power & 
Light Company ("FPL) will not seek to implement its proposed standard offer contract pending a 
final order of the Commission in this matter. Thus, FPL waives its right to Commission action on 
suspension ("withholding its consent") within sixty days, pursuant to Section 366.06(3), Florida 
Statutes. 

Sincerelv. 
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Blanca S. Bayo, Director (original and 15 copies, hand delivered) 
Division of Records and Reporting 
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